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Kohr, William "Buck”

From: Mueller, Rebecca [muellerr@ﬂalottew.coﬁ]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:48 PM

To: Kohr, William "Buck"

Cc: Mueller, Rebecca

Subject: FEIN Update

Hello Buck!!
Hope you are doing well and getting ready for a nice weekend ahead!!

At your earliest convenience, can you update the FEIN, division of corporation records, for the following
retailer:

Francois & Francois Investments Inc.
Charter Number: PO7000016610
Correct FEIN: 41-2238440

Address: 1001 South Congress Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444-6039 .

(the current FEIN you have on file for this retailer is actually the first nine digits of their Florida Sales
Tax numberl!

Ps. Gwen Banks says “Hello"!l

Thank you,

Becky Mueller

Retailer Contract Analyst
850-487-7777 ext 2131
Fax 850-488-8053
muellerr@flalottery.com

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writlen communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

i ViaVTabEE |



